

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

February 21, 2023

Officers present: Tony Schavone, Tom Horton, Sherry Anderson, Debbie Ruby

Board members present: Laura Schavone, Donna Stewart, Ann Meeuwenberg, Ed Norris

Others present: Doug Meeuwenberg, Bill Wisnowski, Linda Norris, Eddie Flores and Ed Lopez.

President Tony Schavone called the meeting to order at 7:02pm

A quorum was declared by President Tony Schavone.

Vice President, Monica Valparaiso, was absent. Tony talked about going back to the Lion's Club. Unfortunately, AERO Wax is having problems, so we may not be able to have events with them again. Justice Brothers is a museum in Duarte that may be fun to visit.

Treasurer, Tom Horton, gave the budget report. The gross receipts are done for the year.

Membership Secretary, Sherry Anderson, reported that we currently have 79 members. Kieth Huff was unanimously voted into the club. Sherry created a new application so it isn't redundant for the applicant to complete. The club keeps all applications, so we are thinking of making our application and the NCCC application back-to-back.

Webmaster, Douglas Mariani was absent.

NCCC Governor, Joe Orrico was absent.

Newsletter Editor, Debbie Ruby, asked everyone to send pictures by February 24 and articles by February 26.

Charity Representative, Will Grohmann, suggested that we take care of our club first before giving to charities. We give money to Patriots & Paws, but not last year. Calicinto Ranch is the one we give to consistently. We only gave 20 gifts to the kids last year because the names are difficult to get. Will asked if we should find another charity that we can give to individuals like the kids at Calicinto Ranch versus a charity as a whole. Ann reminded us that Calicinto Ranch provided dental work at one of their events. Doctors volunteered their time and skills to the community. Sherry suggested we could write an article about Calicinto Ranch and how much good they do for the community.

Care and Kindness Representative, Jean Pence was absent. Donna suggested we add an article or information about members who need TLC so she knows who to send cards to. For example, Tom Cuccio had surgery. Gary Maleski is recovering and Ron DeBartolomeis is still in special housing, but doing better.

The CSS Car Show will be All Corvettes on August 19, 2023 at the Buena Park Elks Club. We are hoping for 75 cars or more to enter. Ten people came to the last car show meeting in January, but we need more participation from the club. A flyer is being created and a sign-up sheet will be made for jobs to do at the event. Connell Chevrolet is sponsoring the club.

Old Business:

 13 corvettes attended the last Bowling Alley Event. The next one is on Saturday, March18, 2023. We have gained new members from this relaxed gathering. Two corvette owners named Steve came and may attend our next general meeting.

New Business:

• Donna asked when the Muckenthaler will be this year. Corvettes will be on May 21, 2023.

Issues from the Floor:

- New events coming up:
 - April 22, 2023 Chino Corn Feed Run Car Show & Cruise
 - o May 20, 2023 Chino Hills Fireman's Fund Charity Car Show

The meeting adjourned at 7:42pm.

Next General Meeting at Sizzler: Tuesday, March 7, 2023

Next Board Meeting: March 21, 2023

Respectfully submitted by, Debbie Ruby Recording Secretary